
 
 

Regular Board Meeting of The Placer County Resource Conservation 
District Board of Directors 

 
February 24, 2026 

11641 Blocker Drive 
Auburn, CA 95603 

Second floor conference room 
4:00pm 

 
The public may attend the board meeting in person at the address above or 
remotely via the link below: 
 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89038044734?pwd=ccCv38FM14s8aIggp3aSZd6
BhqMCKt.1 
 

1) CALL TO ORDER 
 

2) MEMBERS & GUESTS PRESENT 
 
3) APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
4) PUBLIC COMMENT 

This time is provided so that people may speak to the board on any item 
not on this agenda. Public comments are limited to 5 minutes.  The board 
cannot act on items not included on this agenda.  

 
5) APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES   

• Regular Board Meeting – January 27, 2026 
 
The board will review and may act to accept/deny the previous meeting 
minutes listed 

 
6) FINANCIAL REPORTS 

• Budget to Actual Report December 2025 
• January 2026 Financial Report 

 
The board will be given an update by the Administration and Finance 
Director on recent financial management activities and will review and 
may act to accept/deny the Placer County Resource Conservation District 
(Placer RCD, District) January 2026 financials 

 
7) AGENCY REPORT 

1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89038044734?pwd=ccCv38FM14s8aIggp3aSZd6BhqMCKt.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89038044734?pwd=ccCv38FM14s8aIggp3aSZd6BhqMCKt.1


8) BUSINESS:
New Business:

a. Presentation of Draft Placer County Resource Conservation District
Financial Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report and
Management Report for the year ending June 30, 2025
The board will review, and may act to adopt the Draft Placer County
Resource Conservation District Financial Statements and
Independent Auditor’s Report and Management Report for the year
ending June 30, 2025

b. Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) Lawsuit Press Release
The board will review and may act to approve the PG&E Lawsuit
Press Release

c. Pacific Gas and Electric (PG&E) Litigation Settlement
The board will discuss and may act to designate funds from the
PG&E Litigation Settlement

d. Paid Time Off (PTO) Options
The board will discuss and may act to approve the PTO caps and
pay out options

e. Placer County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO)
Nomination of a Special District Representative
The board will discuss and may nominate a board member for
LAFCO’s Special District Representative

f. 40 Acre League Project Update
The board will receive an update on the 40 Acre League Project

g. Employee Anniversaries
The board will acknowledge January and February Employee
anniversaries

Kate Espinola  
Liliana Santellano 

h. Forestry Project Truck Incident
The board will be updated on Forestry truck incident and repair

9) BOARD DIRECTOR REPORTS/COMMENTS

10) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

11) ADJOURNMENT

2



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING 
January 27, 2026 

CALL TO ORDER 
The regular meeting of the Placer County Resource Conservation District (District /RCD) 
Board was called to order by RCD Board Chair Claudia Smith at 4:00 pm in the second-
floor conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive in Auburn, CA.  

MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT 

Directors Present: Claudia Smith 
Stephen (Steve) Jones 
Kristin Lantz 
Jonathan (Jon) Jue  
Patricia (Patti) Beard   
Justin Miller 
Jim Holmes  

Others Present: Sarah Jones, RCD Executive Director 
Donna Thomassen, RCD Employee  
Kate Espinola, RCD Employee  
Brian Pimentel, RCD Employee 
Mark Starr, Associate Director 
Chris Robbins, NRCS District Conservationist  
William Chisum, Kronick, Moskovitz, Tiedemann & Girard 
Darrell Lucien, 40 Acre League 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Justin Miller moved to approve the agenda as presented. Steve Jones seconded, and 
the motion passed unanimously.  

PUBLIC COMMENT 
No Public Comment. 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  
Steve Jones moved to approve the meeting minutes from the regular meeting held on 
October 28, 2025. Jon Jue seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  

Justin Miller moved to approve the meeting minutes from the special meeting held on 
January 6, 2026. Jon Jue seconded and the motion passed with 6 ayes and 1 abstained. 

Approval of Executive Committee Meeting; Steve Jones moved to approve the meeting 
minutes from the executive committee meeting held on January 14, 2026.  Kristin Lantz 
seconded, and the motion passed with 3 ayes.  

3



FINANCIAL REPORTS 
Donna Thomassen presented the October, November, and December combined financial 
reports. It was disclosed that these reports are subject to change due to any adjusting 
journal entries forthcoming. Jon Jue moved to accept the financial reports as presented.  
Patti Beard seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.  

AGENCY REPORT 
Chris Robbins, District Conservationist for the NRCS Auburn office, presented his agency 
report.  Next batching deadline for RCPP is April 10th.  There will not be any big changes 
to how they are funding projects. The tractor replacement program will only apply to the 
San Joaquin County.   

CLOSED SESSION 

The board went into closed session at 4:25 pm. 
a. Government Code §54956.9 - CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL

Existing Litigation (Government Code §54956.9(d)(1)):
Truckee Fire Protection District v. County of Placer, et al.
Sacramento County Superior Court Case No. 25WM000083

b. GOVERNMENT CODE §54957 -Employment/Discipline/Dismissal
Title: Conservation Program Manager

The board adjourned closed session at 4:36 pm. 

The Board met in closed session to consider two items, 1) Conference with Legal Counsel 
– Will Chisum provided an updated on existing litigation with Truckee Fire Protection
District 2) Employment/Discipline/Dismissal – The board was given a staff update. This
concludes the report out of closed session.

BUSINESS 

New Business: 

a. 40-Acre Conservation League Project
Darrell Lucien gave a brief background of the 40-Acre League and their
project. The board requested additional information prior the District being
the CEQA Lead agency.
Discussion only.

b. Agriculture Program Coordinator Job Description
Justin Miller moved to approve the revised Ag Program Coordinator job
description. Steve Jones seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

4



c. Salary Schedule
Steve Jones moved to approve the salary schedule to include 10 steps and
adding tiers to positions with certifications and supervisory roles. Kristin
Lantz seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

d. Cost of Living Increase (COLA)
Steve Jones moved to approve a 3% cost of living increase for all staff
effective on 1/24/2026. Justin Miller seconded and the motion passed
unanimously.

e. Election of Board Officers
Jon Jue moved to nominate Claudia Smith as Chair, Steve Jones as Vice
Chair and Kristin Lantz as Secretary/Treasurer. Patti Beard seconded and
the motion passed unanimously.

f. Finance Committee
Justin Miller moved that Kristin Lantz, Jon Jue and Mark Starr remain on
the finance committee.  Jim Holmes seconded, and the motion passed
unanimously.

g. Approval of Regular Board Meeting Dates
Kristin Lantz moved to approve the proposed 2026 regular board meeting
dates.  Steve Jones seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

h. Floating Holidays
Kristin Lantz moved to approve the permanent assignment of two holidays
(Juneteenth and the day after Thanksgiving) in lieu of the 2 floating
holidays. Jim Holmes seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

i. Converting to Paid Time Off
Justin Miller moved to approve terminating vacation and sick leave
allocations/accruals and instead converting to Paid Time Off.  Jim Holmes
seconded and the motion passed unanimously.

j. Prorated Benefits for less than Full Time Employees (FTE)
Jim Holmes moved to approve offering the prorated benefits to employees
who work no less than .75 FTE. Steve Jones seconded and the motion
passed unanimously.

k. Blocker Drive Office Lease Update
The lease was amended to reflect a three-year extension under the same
terms, with two one-year options to renew after three years. Discussion
only.

BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
Patti Beard announced that Sarah Jones attended the Ag Commissioners meeting. 
Claudia Smith announced that training emails will be sent out.  

5



FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
Future agenda items – Pay out for PTO, 40 Acre League update 

ADJOURNMENT 
The regular meeting was adjourned at 6:04pm. Justin Miller moved to adjourn the regular 
meeting.  Jon Jue seconded, and the motion passed unanimously. The next regular 
meeting is scheduled for February 24, 2026, from 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm in the upstairs 
conference room at 11641 Blocker Drive, Auburn.  

6



Placer County RCD
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L  Departments

July - December, 2025

Accrual Basis  Thursday, February 19, 2026 05:58 PM GMT-08:00   1/2

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

CONTRIBUTED SUPPORT

Chipping Service Contributions 27,920.00 55,000.00 -27,080.00 50.76 %

Federal Grants/Contracts 528,747.02 349,249.00 179,498.02 151.40 %

Foundation/Trust Grants 26,186.17 68,348.24 -42,162.07 38.31 %

State Grants 1,446,376.92 4,223,951.72 -2,777,574.80 34.24 %

Total CONTRIBUTED SUPPORT 2,029,230.11 4,696,548.96 -2,667,318.85 43.21 %

EARNED REVENUES

Administrative Fees (Indirect Cost) 249,937.02 515,882.14 -265,945.12 48.45 %

County Contracts/Fees 172,169.17 361,223.73 -189,054.56 47.66 %

Donations 260.00 260.00

Interest Income - Operations 38,492.91 20,000.00 18,492.91 192.46 %

Property Tax Revenues 338,000.82 597,111.14 -259,110.32 56.61 %

Special District - Income 202,134.15 155,337.78 46,796.37 130.13 %

Surplus Equipment Revenue 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 100.00 %

Total EARNED REVENUES 1,040,994.07 1,689,554.79 -648,560.72 61.61 %

Uncategorized Income 210.55 210.55

Total Income $3,070,434.73 $6,386,103.75 $ -3,315,669.02 48.08 %

GROSS PROFIT $3,070,434.73 $6,386,103.75 $ -3,315,669.02 48.08 %

Expenses

EXPENSES

Accounting, Bookkeeping & Audit 16,710.00 20,120.00 -3,410.00 83.05 %

Bank Charges & C/C Fees 858.13 2,000.00 -1,141.87 42.91 %

Contractual Services

Grants/Agreements/Projects 1,719,265.28 3,518,339.43 -1,799,074.15 48.87 %

Match - Contractual 6,765.63 6,765.63

Total Grants/Agreements/Projects 1,726,030.91 3,518,339.43 -1,792,308.52 49.06 %

Operations 16,861.70 25,750.00 -8,888.30 65.48 %

Total Contractual Services 1,742,892.61 3,544,089.43 -1,801,196.82 49.18 %

Copier Lease 772.20 1,544.40 -772.20 50.00 %

Education & Training Fees 4,101.42 41,300.00 -37,198.58 9.93 %

Equipment

Equipment Approved by Grantor 68,779.43 70,000.00 -1,220.57 98.26 %

Equipment for Shop > $500 5,000.00 -5,000.00

Total Equipment 68,779.43 75,000.00 -6,220.57 91.71 %

Indirect and Administrative Fees 0.00 -5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 %

Insurance - Health Active 146,480.62 286,928.42 -140,447.80 51.05 %

Insurance - Workmen's Compensation 30,131.36 30,521.80 -390.44 98.72 %

Insurance Liability 41,214.91 44,452.84 -3,237.93 92.72 %

Insurance-Health Retirees 18,943.60 34,200.00 -15,256.40 55.39 %

LAFCO Fees 772.56 772.56 0.00 100.00 %

Legal Fees 6,511.25 70,000.00 -63,488.75 9.30 %

7



Placer County RCD
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget_FY26_P&L - FY26 P&L  Departments

July - December, 2025

Accrual Basis  Thursday, February 19, 2026 05:58 PM GMT-08:00   2/2

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Materials & Supplies

Field Supplies inc. Forestry Truck Exp -3,429.51 6,000.00 -9,429.51 -57.16 %

Fuel 8,574.10 25,000.00 -16,425.90 34.30 %

Grants/Agreements/Programs 28,290.18 135,810.28 -107,520.10 20.83 %

Office Supplies 4,295.63 19,850.00 -15,554.37 21.64 %

Shop Supplies & Equipment < $500 8,000.00 -8,000.00

Uniforms/Safety 247.18 9,000.00 -8,752.82 2.75 %

Total Materials & Supplies 37,977.58 203,660.28 -165,682.70 18.65 %

Meals and Entertainment 918.95 3,500.00 -2,581.05 26.26 %

Membership Dues 10,163.00 10,570.00 -407.00 96.15 %

Other Grant/Program Costs 3,791.80 79,378.44 -75,586.64 4.78 %

Payroll Expenses 10,830.70 10,830.70

Accrued Leave Payout due to Separation 3,825.48 20,000.00 -16,174.52 19.13 %

Leave Wages; Holiday/Vacation/Sick/Comp 98,634.94 243,096.71 -144,461.77 40.57 %

Payroll Admin Cost (County) 10,830.70 -10,830.70

Payroll Tax Expense 46,282.06 121,015.44 -74,733.38 38.24 %

PERS 55,591.20 126,898.24 -71,307.04 43.81 %

Professional Development Leave 4,134.78 4,859.78 -725.00 85.08 %

Wages 519,005.02 1,271,397.96 -752,392.94 40.82 %

Total Payroll Expenses 738,304.18 1,798,098.83 -1,059,794.65 41.06 %

Postage & Mail Delivery 139.00 550.00 -411.00 25.27 %

Printing & Copying 1,059.32 1,059.32

Property Tax Admin 9,572.86 10,230.00 -657.14 93.58 %

Rent Expense 48,827.68 84,574.50 -35,746.82 57.73 %

Repair & Maintenance 9,752.69 16,000.00 -6,247.31 60.95 %

Subscriptions 21,565.80 33,110.33 -11,544.53 65.13 %

Telephone (Cell) Stipends 2,925.00 7,080.00 -4,155.00 41.31 %

Travel & Mileage 13,126.62 31,267.84 -18,141.22 41.98 %

Unfunded Retirement Plan Expenses 36,618.00 37,318.00 -700.00 98.12 %

Utilities

PG&E 4,236.29 9,800.00 -5,563.71 43.23 %

Phone/Internet 6,951.77 14,580.00 -7,628.23 47.68 %

Total Utilities 11,188.06 24,380.00 -13,191.94 45.89 %

Total EXPENSES 3,024,098.63 6,485,647.67 -3,461,549.04 46.63 %

Total Expenses $3,024,098.63 $6,485,647.67 $ -3,461,549.04 46.63 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $46,336.10 $ -99,543.92 $145,880.02 -46.55 %

NET INCOME $46,336.10 $ -99,543.92 $145,880.02 -46.55 %

8



Placer County RCD
Profit and Loss

July 2025 - January 2026

Accrual Basis  Thursday, February 19, 2026 09:10 PM GMT-08:00   1/2

TOTAL

Income

4 CONTRIBUTED SUPPORT

4010 Federal Grants/Contracts 528,747.02

4020 State Grants 1,446,376.92

4050 Foundation/Trust Grants 26,186.17

4080 Chipping Service Contributions 30,000.00

Total 4 CONTRIBUTED SUPPORT 2,031,310.11

5 EARNED REVENUES

5005 Property Tax Revenues 338,000.82

5021 County Contracts/Fees 172,169.17

5035 Special District - Income 202,169.15

5040 Donations 260.00

5050 Administrative Fees (Indirect Cost) 249,937.02

5070 Interest Income - Operations 47,897.09

5200 Surplus Equipment Revenue 40,000.00

Total 5 EARNED REVENUES 1,050,433.25

Uncategorized Income 241.76

Total Income $3,081,985.12

GROSS PROFIT $3,081,985.12

Expenses

6 EXPENSES

6010 Accounting, Bookkeeping & Audit 16,710.00

6020 Bank Charges & C/C Fees 901.97

6140 Contractual Services

6141 Grants/Agreements/Projects 1,719,331.26

6142 Match - Contractual 6,765.63

Total 6141 Grants/Agreements/Projects 1,726,096.89

6143 Operations 18,651.70

Total 6140 Contractual Services 1,744,748.59

6148 Copier Lease 772.20

6155 Subscriptions 21,565.80

6160 Education & Training Fees 4,701.42

6165 Equipment

6166 Equipment Approved by Grantor 68,779.43

Total 6165 Equipment 68,779.43

6181 Insurance Liability 41,214.91

6183 Insurance-Health Retirees 19,884.20

6184 Insurance - Health Active 169,837.05

6185 Insurance - Workmen's Compensation 30,131.36

6192 LAFCO Fees 772.56

6195 Legal Fees 6,778.25

9



Placer County RCD
Profit and Loss

July 2025 - January 2026

Accrual Basis  Thursday, February 19, 2026 09:10 PM GMT-08:00   2/2

TOTAL

6215 Materials & Supplies

6216 Field Supplies inc. Forestry Truck Exp -3,429.51

6217 Fuel 8,574.10

6218 Grants/Agreements/Programs 29,048.84

6219 Office Supplies 4,295.63

6221 Uniforms/Safety 247.18

Total 6215 Materials & Supplies 38,736.24

6235 Meals and Entertainment 918.95

6240 Membership Dues 10,163.00

6290 Other Grant/Program Costs 5,713.80

6320 Postage & Mail Delivery 139.00

6330 Printing & Copying 1,059.32

6335 Property Tax Admin 9,572.86

6338 Rent Expense 56,001.55

6340 Repair & Maintenance 9,752.69

6341 Utilities

6342 PG&E 4,236.29

6343 Phone/Internet 6,951.77

Total 6341 Utilities 11,188.06

6345 Unfunded Retirement Plan Expenses 36,618.00

6600 Telephone (Cell) Stipends 3,125.00

6830 Travel & Mileage 13,180.76

Payroll Expenses 10,830.70

6310 Wages 597,426.23

6312 PERS 64,555.17

6313 Leave Wages; Holiday/Vacation/Sick/Comp 134,535.82

6314 Accrued Leave Payout due to Separation 3,825.48

6315 Payroll Tax Expense 58,129.79

6317 Professional Development Leave 4,134.78

Total Payroll Expenses 873,437.97

Total 6 EXPENSES 3,196,404.94

Uncategorized Expense 210.55

Total Expenses $3,196,615.49

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -114,630.37

NET INCOME $ -114,630.37

10



Placer County RCD
Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2026

Accrual Basis  Thursday, February 19, 2026 09:32 PM GMT-08:00   1/2

TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Bank Accounts

1050 Placer County Checking 2,454,672.09

Total Bank Accounts $2,454,672.09

Accounts Receivable

1110 Accounts Receivable 1,131,690.18

1112 Accounts Receivable - Unbilled 1,132.51

Total Accounts Receivable $1,132,822.69

Other Current Assets

1190 Undeposited Funds 160.00

1300 Security Deposit 6,476.80

1900 Def Outflows - OPEB 35,561.00

1910 Def Outflows - Pension 299,355.00

Total Other Current Assets $341,552.80

Total Current Assets $3,929,047.58

Fixed Assets

1625 Machinery and Equipment

1626 Machinery & Equipment - Original Cost 777,758.06

1627 Machinery &  Equipment - Depreciation -283,377.00

Total 1625 Machinery and Equipment 494,381.06

1655 Leased Assets 141,991.00

1656 Leased Assets - Original 172,557.00

1657 Leased Asset - Accumulated Depreciation -72,947.00

Total 1655 Leased Assets 241,601.00

Total Fixed Assets $735,982.06

TOTAL ASSETS $4,665,029.64

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

2010 Accounts Payable 214,970.35

Total Accounts Payable $214,970.35

Credit Cards

2020 Cal Card Credit Card 7,428.09

11



Placer County RCD
Balance Sheet

As of January 31, 2026

Accrual Basis  Thursday, February 19, 2026 09:32 PM GMT-08:00   2/2

TOTAL

Total Credit Cards $7,428.09

Other Current Liabilities

2200 Salaries and Benefits Payable 413.73

2215 Accrued Leaves Payable 67,373.29

2250 Unearned Revenues 0.00

2262 Unearned Revenue - PBPL Private Donations 165.33

2265 Unearned Revenue - Forestry Mentorship Program 5,261.62

2275 Unearned Revenue - Tahoe Truckee Com Found 10,000.00

2280 Due to Placer Sierra Fire Safe Council 8,139.78

2283 Unearned Revenue - CALFire Mosquito 3 Rec & Ref 179,505.19

2284 Unearned Revenue - Central Sierra HSP BG 923,603.48

2285 Unearned Revenue - One Tree Planted (MOSQ 3) 15,268.75

2287 Unearned Revenue - Rose Foundation 18,074.03

2288 Unearned Revenue - Urban & Community Support 655.40

2289 Unearned Revenue - USF&W Riparian 266.59

2290 Unearned Revenue - Wild Turkey Federation 5,000.00

Unearned Revenue - PC Air Pollution Control District 25,000.00

Total 2250 Unearned Revenues 1,190,940.17

2600 Lease Payable 203,035.00

2605 Lease Payable - Current 54,308.00

2700 Sales Tax Payable 0.31

2910 Def Inflows - Pension 26,279.00

Total Other Current Liabilities $1,542,349.50

Total Current Liabilities $1,764,747.94

Long-Term Liabilities

2800 Net OPEB Liability 151,570.00

2810 Net Pension Liability 419,800.00

Total Long-Term Liabilities $571,370.00

Total Liabilities $2,336,117.94

Equity

3100 Net Investment in Capital Assets 478,639.00

3200 Net Assets 1,062,940.71

3300 Prior Period Adjustment 80.00

3500 Assigned Funds 902,902.36

Net Income -115,650.37

Total Equity $2,328,911.70

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $4,665,029.64

12



Date Transaction type Num Donor full name Department full name Due date Amount Open balance PAID
06/30/2024 Journal Entry CAPGAP AR TO 6.30.24 Yolo County RCD 06/30/2024 558.09 558.09

06/30/2025 Journal Entry CAPGAP 6.30.25 Yolo County RCD 06/30/2025 574.42 574.42

09/30/2025 Invoice 25-3202 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:WUI Grant (CWSF) 09/30/2025 3,458.70 3,458.70 PAID

09/30/2025 Invoice 25-3212 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:NRCS - RCPP #2871(FY24) 09/30/2025 8,898.32 8,898.32

$13,489.53 $13,489.53

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3298 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:WCB Pollinator Habitat 12/31/2025 31,091.84 31,091.84

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3299 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:CARCD Equity Grant 12/31/2025 926.07 926.07

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3300 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:CARCD Workforce Development 12/31/2025 5,019.95 5,019.95

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3301 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:CARCD/NRCS Forestry TA 12/31/2025 2,915.44 2,915.44

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3316 California Department of Forestry & Fire
40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5GA21148 Mosquito Fire 2 Hazard 
Tree Mitigation 12/31/2025 226,017.33 226,017.33

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3317 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5GA21147 North Fork Phase 1B 12/31/2025 9,608.51 9,608.51

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3318 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5GA23100 Placer Sierra Fuels 12/31/2025 188,165.59 121,694.60

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3319 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#8GA21903 PCCF Block Grant 12/31/2025 1,265.34 1,265.34

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3320 California Department of Forestry & Fire
40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#8GA21018 Forestry Mentorship 
Program 12/31/2025 19,021.03 19,021.03

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3323 California Department of Forestry & Fire
40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5GA21146 Mosquito Fire 1 Tree 
Mortality Project 12/31/2025 56,703.95 56,703.95

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3324 City of San Mateo 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:San Mateo Compost 12/31/2025 100,000.00 100,000.00 PAID

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3325 NRCS 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:NRCS Landowner Tech. Assistance 12/31/2025 6,975.69 6,975.69

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3326 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:WUI Grant (CWSF) 12/31/2025 23,301.13 23,301.13

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3335 Placer County CEO 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:PC - Probation Chipper Program 12/31/2025 111,619.18 111,619.18

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3336 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5TR23109 Chipper Program 12/31/2025 44,347.56 44,347.56

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3337 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#8GA23995 WRFS PBPL 12/31/2025 5,460.95 5,460.95

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3338 Placer County Water Agency - Donor 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:PCWA - Tank Rebate 12/31/2025 3,663.62 3,663.62 PAID

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3339 California Department of Forestry & Fire 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#5GG23124 PBPL-#2 12/31/2025 60,953.88 60,953.88

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3340 US Forest Service
40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:USFS Mosquito Fire 4 Mosquito Post 
Fire Disaster Recovery 12/31/2025 420,788.37 273,495.99

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3349 CA Association of Resource Conservation Districts 40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:NRCS - RCPP #2871(FY24) 12/31/2025 321.14 321.14

12/31/2025 Invoice 26-3350 Rose Foundation
40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:Rose Foundation/CBD Placer Ranch 
2024 12/31/2025 9,149.96 9,149.96

$1,327,316.53 $1,113,553.16

12/31/2025 Invoice 25-3280 COLLEEN CONLEY 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 01/30/2026 100.00 100.00 PAID

$100.00 $100.00

01/06/2026 Invoice 26-3286 Bill Stack 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 02/05/2026 80.00 80.00

01/08/2026 Invoice 26-3291 One Tree Planted, Inc.
40- Temporarily Restricted Funds:#8GG22608 Mosquito Fire 3 
Recovery & Reforestation 02/07/2026 5,000.00 5,000.00

01/23/2026 Invoice 26-3303 Jason Toner 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 02/22/2026 120.00 120.00

01/23/2026 Invoice 26-3304 Rick Brown 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 02/22/2026 80.00 80.00 PAID

01/27/2026 Invoice 26-3310 Carl Isaacson 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 02/26/2026 80.00 80.00 PAID

01/27/2026 Invoice 26-3311 Virginia Davies 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 02/26/2026 160.00 160.00

01/27/2026 Invoice 26-3313 Kimberly Aanenson 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 02/26/2026 80.00 80.00 PAID

01/27/2026 Invoice 26-3312 Forrest Farman 30 - Board Designated Funds:Chipper Cost Share 02/26/2026 80.00 80.00

$5,680.00 $5,680.00

TOTAL $1,346,586.06 $1,132,822.69 107,462.32$     
1,025,360.37$  

A/R Aging Detail Report
Placer County RCD
As of January 31, 2026

Total for 91 or more days past due

Total for 31 - 60 days past due

Total for 1 - 30 days past due

Total for CURRENT

13



Transaction date Transaction type Num Name Memo/Description Account full name Item split account Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 3,329,748.54

01/01/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 3,329,746.30

01/01/2026 Deposit Laurie Meadows System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 80.00 3,329,826.30

01/01/2026 Journal Entry Sale Dated Check
Stale dated check from Forestry Mentorship payment to 
Hannah Salcido 1050 Placer County Checking 31.21 3,329,857.51

01/02/2026 Deposit Scott Bond System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 80.00 3,329,937.51

01/02/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 3,329,935.27

01/05/2026 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking 160.00 3,330,095.27

01/05/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 3,330,090.79

01/06/2026 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking 280.00 3,330,370.79

01/06/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -7.84 3,330,362.95

01/08/2026 Deposit 1050 Placer County Checking Special District - Income 5.00 3,330,367.95

01/08/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-726881 ECORP Consulting, Inc. 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -962.50 3,329,405.45

01/09/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -0.80 3,329,404.65

01/09/2026 Deposit David Skitarelic System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 80.00 3,329,484.65

01/09/2026 Journal Entry Pay Period 14 RCD Payroll PP#14 period ending December 26, 2025 1050 Placer County Checking -68,117.34 3,261,367.31

01/11/2026 Deposit Jason Sexton System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 80.00 3,261,447.31

01/11/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 3,261,445.07

01/12/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 3,261,440.59

01/12/2026 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking 160.00 3,261,600.59

01/12/2026 Deposit 1050 Placer County Checking Special District - Income 10.00 3,261,610.59

01/12/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391294 Timbersmith Corporation 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -151,733.30 3,109,877.29

01/13/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391056 Jorgenson & Sons, Inc 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -633.16 3,109,244.13

01/13/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391055 Cascade Fire Equipment 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -244.53 3,108,999.60

01/13/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391062 White, Mark 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -23.14 3,108,976.46

01/13/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391061 Will Tupen 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -71.02 3,108,905.44

01/13/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391060 Donna Thomassen 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -50.00 3,108,855.44

01/13/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391059 Scott Stephenson 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -134.00 3,108,721.44

01/13/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391058 Reioux, Jerry 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -18.80 3,108,702.64

01/13/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391057 Brian  Pimentel 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -333.36 3,108,369.28

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391295 TUV SUD America, Inc. 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -11,800.80 3,096,568.48

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391296 Yuba Forest Restoration 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -14,190.00 3,082,378.48

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391291 Richardson and Company 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -12,160.00 3,070,218.48

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391287 Georgetown Divide RCD 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -5,600.58 3,064,617.90

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391292 Sierra Pacific Industries, Inc. 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -33,631.28 3,030,986.62

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391290 Red Mountain Resource LLC 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -322,162.25 2,708,824.37

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391289 Ellen Murphy 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -1,571.12 2,707,253.25

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391288 Gwinn Construction 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -2,660.27 2,704,592.98

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391293
Special District Risk Management 
Authority 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -26,700.47 2,677,892.51

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-731242 Espinola, Katie P. 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -119.44 2,677,773.07

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-731234 Lewis Campbell 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -388.24 2,677,384.83

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-731235 Cordi  Craig 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -380.18 2,677,004.65

01/15/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-731233 Liana Vitousek 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -50.00 2,676,954.65

01/16/2026 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking 320.00 2,677,274.65

Transaction Report
Placer County RCD

January 2026

1050 Placer County Checking

14



01/16/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -7.52 2,677,267.13

01/16/2026 Journal Entry Dec'25 Legal Fees December legal fees; auditors letter 1050 Placer County Checking -267.00 2,677,000.13

01/20/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-731306 Koyo Land Conservancy 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -5,643.00 2,671,357.13

01/21/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11391756 Carpet Pro/Clean Pro 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -725.00 2,670,632.13

01/21/2026 Journal Entry EE Ins PR Deductions
Employee w/holding for health insurance transferred held in 
PR withholding acct Jan 2026 1050 Placer County Checking 3,344.04 2,673,976.17

01/22/2026 Deposit Raised beds donation from website 1050 Placer County Checking Special District - Income 20.00 2,673,996.17

01/22/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11392052 Cal Card US Bank 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -1,731.72 2,672,264.45

01/22/2026 Check 11392052 Cal Card US Bank
Changed by DST on 2.17 was 8857.92; changed back to 
8857.92 when other check posted for 1731.72 1050 Placer County Checking Cal Card Credit Card -8,857.92 2,663,406.53

01/23/2026 Journal Entry Pay Period 15 RCD Payroll PP#15 period ending January 9, 2026 1050 Placer County Checking -66,853.25 2,596,553.28

01/23/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11392418 White, Mark 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -950.00 2,595,603.28

01/23/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11392417 Integrated Ag Systems 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -646.25 2,594,957.03

01/25/2026 Deposit Leslie Hobson System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,595,037.03

01/25/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,595,034.79

01/26/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-735521 Kenneth Myatt 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -22,433.46 2,572,601.33

01/26/2026 Deposit PATRICK LAPSYS System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,572,681.33

01/26/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,572,679.09

01/26/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11392807 Georgetown Divide RCD 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -885.98 2,571,793.11

01/27/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-735629 Maloney, Kathryn L. 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -950.00 2,570,843.11

01/27/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-735624 Gresham, Richard 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -940.60 2,569,902.51

01/27/2026 Bill Payment (Check) EFT-735633 David Curry 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -600.00 2,569,302.51

01/27/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -0.80 2,569,301.71

01/27/2026 Deposit Kathryn Brenner System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,569,381.71

01/27/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11393023 Auburn Creekside LLC 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -4,513.60 2,564,868.11

01/28/2026 Check 11393278 Andrew  Fritz 1050 Placer County Checking Uncategorized Income -210.55 2,564,657.56

01/29/2026 Deposit Russell Watkins System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,564,737.56

01/29/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -2.24 2,564,735.32

01/29/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11393446 TUV SUD America, Inc. 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -10,349.30 2,554,386.02

01/29/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11393443 Amador County RCD 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -3,378.78 2,551,007.24

01/29/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11393445 TeamLogic IT 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -1,065.00 2,549,942.24

01/29/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11393444 Georgetown Divide RCD 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -91,943.36 2,457,998.88

01/30/2026 Deposit System-recorded deposit for QuickBooks Payments 1050 Placer County Checking 160.00 2,458,158.88

01/30/2026 Expense QuickBooks Payments
System-recorded fee for QuickBooks Payments. Fee-name: 
DiscountRateFee, fee-type: Daily. 1050 Placer County Checking Bank Charges & C/C Fees -4.48 2,458,154.40

01/30/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11393711 Robert Smith 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -11,800.00 2,446,354.40

01/30/2026 Bill Payment (Check) 11393710 Feather River College 1050 Placer County Checking Accounts Payable -3,391.80 2,442,962.60

01/30/2026 Deposit Bob Haydon 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 80.00 2,443,042.60

01/30/2026 Deposit
CA Association of Resource 
Conservation Districts 1050 Placer County Checking 692.64 2,443,735.24

01/30/2026 Deposit
California Department of Forestry 
& Fire 1050 Placer County Checking Undeposited Funds 1,817.67 2,445,552.91

01/30/2026 Check WIRE CDTFA Wire for payment on Sales Tax Collected from plant sales 1050 Placer County Checking Sales Tax Payable -285.00 2,445,267.91

01/31/2026 Journal Entry January '26 Int Inc
January '26 interest income; pending distribution to 
Advances 1050 Placer County Checking -3.65 2,445,264.26

01/31/2026 Journal Entry January '26 Int Inc
January '26 interest income; pending distribution to 
Advances 1050 Placer County Checking 7,983.54 2,453,247.80

01/31/2026 Journal Entry January '26 Int Inc
January '26 interest income; pending distribution to 
Advances 1050 Placer County Checking 1,009.51 2,454,257.31

01/31/2026 Journal Entry January '26 Int Inc
January '26 interest income; pending distribution to 
Advances 1050 Placer County Checking 414.78 2,454,672.09

-$875,076.45

TOTAL -$875,076.45

Accrual Basis Thursday, February 19, 2026 09:34 PM GMT-08:00

Total for 1050 Placer County Checking

15



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT
PARS OPEB Trust Program 1/1/2026 to 1/31/2026

Sarah Jones
Executive Director
Placer County Resource Conservation District
11641 Blocker Drive, Ste 120
Auburn, CA 95603

Source 1/1/2026 Contributions Earnings Expenses Distributions Transfers 1/31/2026

OPEB 1001 $269,762.92 $0.00 $4,683.80 $132.95 $0.00 $0.00 $274,313.77

Totals $269,762.92 $0.00 $4,683.80 $132.95 $0.00 $0.00 $274,313.77

Source

OPEB

Source

OPEB

Source 1-Month 3-Months 1-Year 3-Years 5-Years 10-Years

OPEB 1.74% 2.49% 13.35% 12.14% 7.15% 7.96% 4/3/2014

Information as provided by US Bank, Trustee for PARS;  Not FDIC Insured;  No Bank Guarantee;  May Lose Value

Headquarters - 4350 Von Karman Ave., Suite 100, Newport Beach, CA 92660     800.540.6369     Fax 949.250.1250     www.pars.org

Account balances are inclusive of Trust Administration, Trustee and Investment Management fees

Annualized Return

Investment Return:  Annualized rate of return is the return on an investment over a period other than one year multiplied or divided to give a comparable one-year return.
Past performance does not guarantee future results.  Performance returns may not reflect the deduction of applicable fees, which could reduce returns.  Information is deemed reliable but may be subject to change.

Investment Return

Account Report for the Period

Beginning Balance as 
of 

Investment Selection

Account Summary

Balanced - Strategic Blend

Ending  
Balance as of

The dual goals of the Balanced Strategy are growth of principal and income. While dividend and interest income are an important component of the 
objective's total return, it is expected that capital appreciation will comprise a larger portion of the total return. The portfolio will be allocated between 

equity and fixed income investments.

Plan's Inception Date

Investment Objective

16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



PLACER COUNTY RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT 

Summary of Fisal Year 2024/2025 Audit Results 

February 24, 2026 

Presentation by Richardson & Company, LLP of the Audited Financial Statements, including the 
following communications required by Generally Accepted Auditing Standards: 

Reports issued 
Audited Financial Statements with auditors’ opinion 
Internal Control and Compliance Report 
Governance (required communications) letter 
Management letter with recommendations 

Independent Auditor’s Report (pages 1 to 3) 
Unmodified (clean) opinion 

Highlights of financial statements 
Statement of Net Position (page 4) 

Positive unrestricted net position of $1,946,433 
Statement of Activities (page 5) 

Revenues exceeded expenses by $387,093 
Governmental Fund Balance Sheet (page 6) 

Only presents current assets and liabilities 
Fund balance assigned for operating reserve and chipper reserve of $902,902 
Unassigned fund balance of $1,354,748 

Governmental Fund Revenue/Expense (page 7) 
Net income of $508,443 in General Fund 

Pension Plan, Note E (pages 17 to 21) – pension liability decreased slightly to $412,626 
OPEB Plan, Note F (pages 22 to 24) – OPEB liability decreased to $120,825 
Implementation of new accounting standard requiring accrual of sick leave, Note I (page 26) 
Budget to Actual Comparison (page 30) 

Budgeted surplus of of $210,935, actual surplus of $508,443 

Reports on Internal Control and Compliance (page 31) 
No internal control weaknesses or compliance issues 

Governance (required communications) Letter  
Audit adjustments – No errors.  Entries to convert to full accrual 
No difficulties in performing the audit and no unusual accounting practices 

Management letter 
No material weaknesses 

32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



Six Public Entities Resolve Mosquito Fire Claims 
with PG&E for $38 Million 
February __, 2026 

Placer County, California — Today, six public entities announced a collective $38 million 
resolution of claims with PG&E relating to public and natural resource damages associated with 
the 2022 Mosquito Fire, which began on September 6, 2022, near the Oxbow Reservoir in Placer 
County. 

The Mosquito Fire burned approximately 76,788 acres over a 51-day period, making it 
California’s largest wildfire of 2022. The fire resulted in widespread impacts to public 
infrastructure and natural resources across Placer and El Dorado Counties. 

The six public entities participating in the resolution are El Dorado County, Placer County, the 
Placer County Resource Conservation District, the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District, 
the Georgetown Fire Protection District, and the El Dorado County Water Agency. The matter 
was resolved through mediation before JAMS Mediator Michael Ornstil. 

“By working collaboratively, the public entities were able to secure meaningful funding to 
address significant public infrastructure and natural resource impacts associated with the 
Mosquito Fire,” said ________, ________ County Counsel. “This resolution avoids the 
uncertainty of protracted litigation and allows critical repair, restoration, and recovery efforts to 
move forward.” 

The public entities asserted claims for public and natural resource damages, including impacts to 
roads and pavement, water and utility systems, emergency response costs, lost revenues, 
increased operational expenses, and other fire-related damages. The $38 million resolution is 
allocated among the six public entities based on their respective claimed damages. The 
settlement also includes amounts related to FEMA and Cal OES assistance. 

The public entities were represented by outside counsel John Fiske, Torri Sherlin, and Taylor 
O’Neal of Baron & Budd, P.C., and Ed Diab and Kristen Barton of Diab Chambers LLP, 
working in coordination with the public entities’ respective in-house counsel. 

For additional information, please contact _______________. 

74



Table 1.  Damages to the Placer RCD Due to the Mosquito Fire by Damage Category
RCD Actual Settlement

Cost-Share 34.80% of Demand
Program design, admin, implementation 
costs

$3,948,557 $1,716,215 $2,232,342 1a $776,960

Contractual costs (40 parcels) $8,202,114 $5,257,385 $2,944,729 1b $1,024,905
RCD Cost Share of M3 Grant $91,018 $0 $91,018 1c $31,679
Unreimbursed Indirect Costs $1,366,591 $0 $1,366,591 1d $475,638
Unreimbursed Legal Fees $10,889 $0 $10,889 1e $3,790
Parcels in Low Burn Severity $1,930,520 $0 $1,930,520 $671,912

Parcels in Moderate/High Burn Severity $6,630,006 $0 $6,630,006 $2,307,555

Indirect Costs $2,225,737 $0 $2,225,737 $774,662
$11,206 $0 $11,206 3 $3,900

$24,416,638 $6,973,600 $17,443,038 $6,071,001
$0

$17,443,038

Actual Settlement $6,071,001
% of total settlment to Demand 34.80%

Notes

CalFire/USFS Restoration Program

Restoration Costs for 89 Additional Eligible 
Parcels Not Yet Enrolled

2

Staff Labor – Grant Writing
Subtotal

FEMA/Cal OES Cost Share of Projects
Demand to PG&E

Damage Category Total CostsReimbursemen

75



February 24, 2026 

Agenda Item d. Paid Time Off (PTO) Options 
The board will discuss and may act to approve the PTO caps and pay out 
options 

For Board Consideration: 

Adjust PTO caps and consider implementing annual payout options. 

Staff Recommendation: 

To support work-life balance and reduce the District’s long-term liability, staff recommend 
adopting an annual PTO payout option. Employees would be eligible to cash out up to 50% 
of their accrued PTO balance, not to exceed two weeks (or a variation as determined by the 
Board). 

Payouts would be processed in December to avoid impacting fiscal year-end and budget 
close-out activities, while also allowing time for any necessary budget adjustments before 
year end. 

Current allocations schedule and Caps 

Years of Service 
Hours accrued per 
pay period 

Hours accrued 
Annually Annual Cap 

0-1 4.62 120 210 

2-4 6.15 160 280 

5-9 7.69 200 350 

10+ 9.23 240 420 

76



Placer Local Agency Formation Commission 
110 Maple Street Auburn, CA  95603    (530) 889-4097 

Electronic Transmittal 

February 10, 2026 

TO: Independent Special Districts of Placer County, Presiding Officer 
c/o District Clerk 

FROM: Colette Santsche, Interim Executive Officer 
SUBJECT: Call for Nominations: Special District Appointment to 

Placer LAFCO 

Dear Presiding Officer, 

The term of office for one of the regular Special District 
Representatives on the Placer County Local Agency Formation 
Commission (LAFCO), currently held by Commissioner Judy 
Friedman, is scheduled to expire in May 2026. Pursuant to 
Government Code §56332, the Independent Special District Selection 
Committee serves as the appointing authority to select a 
representative for the upcoming four-year term, which will run from 
May 2026 to May 2030. 

You are hereby invited to submit a nomination for this seat. The 
presiding officer (Board Chair/President) of each independent special 
district may nominate any director currently serving on an independent 
special district board within Placer County. Formal board action to 
nominate a candidate is not required under the statute, but districts 
may choose to confirm nominations through board minutes if desired. 

About Placer LAFCO  
Regular Commission meetings are typically held on the second 
Wednesday of each month at 4:00 PM in the Placer County Board of 
Supervisors’ Chambers, located at 175 Fulweiler Avenue, Auburn, CA. 
Commissioners are reimbursed for mileage and receive a stipend of 
$150 for attending LAFCO meetings. Additional information about 
Placer LAFCO is available at: https://www.placerlafcoca.gov. 

COMMISSIONERS 

Joshua Alpine 
Chair 

(Special District) 

Anthony DeMattei 
(County) 

Whitney Eklund 
Vice Chair 

(City) 

Judy Friedman 
(Special District) 

Cindy Gustafson 
(County) 

Sean Lomen 
(City) 

Susan Rohan 
(Public) 

ALTERNATE 
COMMISSIONERS 

Shanti Landon 
 (County) 

Cherri Spriggs 
(Public) 

Scott Wilson 
(Special District) 

Stephanie 
Youngblood 

(City) 

COUNSEL 

Michael Walker 
General Counsel 

STAFF 

Colette Santsche 
Interim Executive 

Officer 

Amanda Ross 
Acting Assistant 
Executive Officer 

Amy Engle 
Commission 
Clerk/Analyst 

77

https://www.placerlafcoca.gov/


Nomination Guidelines and Requirements: 

1. Authorized Signature: The nomination form must be signed by the district’s
presiding officer, or the presiding officer’s alternate as designated by the
governing body. While a formal board action to nominate a candidate is not
required under the statute, the signature of the presiding officer or alternate is
mandatory.

2. Designation of Alternate: If an alternate has been designated by the governing
body, please include a copy of the official meeting minutes or minute order
documenting this designation.

3. Statement of Qualifications (Optional): Providing a "Statement of
Qualifications" is at the discretion of the district and is not a requirement for
nomination. If submitted, the statement must be limited to one-page and will be
distributed to all districts with the ballot package.

4. Submission Deadline: The nomination period begins on Tuesday, February 10,
2026, and will close on Tuesday, March 17, 2026, at 4:00 PM.

Next Steps: Once the nomination period concludes, LAFCO staff will review all 
nominations for completeness and eligibility. If only one valid nomination is received, 
that nominee will be deemed appointed. If more than one nomination is received, a 
mail-ballot election will be conducted. A ballot package—including the statements of 
qualifications and voting instructions—will be emailed to all 37 independent special 
districts. 

Please submit the completed nomination form and if you choose to provide one, one-
page statement of qualifications via email to lafco@placer.ca.gov no later than 4:00 
PM on Tuesday, March 17, 2026. 

Thank you for your commitment to ensuring that independent special districts remain 
effectively represented on the Commission. Should you have any questions, please 
contact our office at (530) 889-4097. 

Sincerely, 

Colette Santsche 
Interim Executive Officer Placer LAFCO 
lafco@placer.ca.gov  

78

http://www.placerlafcoca.gov/
mailto:lafco@placer.ca.gov
mailto:lafco@placer.ca.gov


Placer Local Agency Formation Commission 
110 Maple Street Auburn, CA  95603    (530) 889-4097 

Placer County Independent Special District Selection Committee 
Nomination Form  

POSITION: Regular Voting Member Term May 2026-May 2030 

Please use this form to nominate a director from a Placer County Independent Special 
District board to run for the regular voting member seat on the LAFCO Commission. 

NOMINEE INFORMATION 

Name of Nominee: 

Position of Nominee: 

Nominee’s District: 

NOMINATING DISTRICT AUTHORIZATION 

Name of Nominating District: 

Printed Name of Presiding Officer: 

Signature of Presiding Officer: 
(Signature Required)0F

1

ATTACHMENTS (Optional)  

 Meeting Minutes  

 One-page Statement of Qualifications 

SUBMISSION: Please email the completed form and any attachments to 
lafco@placer.ca.gov no later than Tuesday March 17, 2026, at 4:00 PM. 

1 The nominating district’s presiding officer must sign this form unless the district’s board has designated an alternate 
to nominate a director on behalf of the district. If this form is signed by a designated alternate, please include the 
district’s meeting minutes or minute order evidencing the delegation of authority. 

79

mailto:lafco@placer.ca.gov


AUBURN COLLISION CENTER Workfile ID:
Federal ID:
State EPA:

BAR: 

b23423e2
81-0725736

CAL000413601
ARD00283203

560 NEVADA ST, P.O.BOX 5400, AUBURN, CA
95603

Phone: (530) 885-1160
FAX: (530) 823-1022

Estimate

RO Number: 
Customer: Insurance: Adjuster: Estimator: Will Hagel
Will Tupen, PlacerRCD Phone: Create Date: 2/12/2026

Claim:
Loss Date:

(530) 852-1809 Deductible:

2024 CHEV Silverado 2500 HD Work Truck Crew Cab 159" WB 4WD 4D SHORT 8-6.6L Gasoline Direct Injection White

VIN: 2GC4YLE7XR1234276 Interior Color: Mileage In: Vehicle Out:
License: CN59E80 Exterior Color: White Mileage Out:
State: CA Production Date: 4/2024 Condition: Good Job #:

Line Ver Operation Description Qty Extended
Price $

Part
Type

Labor Type Paint

1 E01 FRONT BUMPER
2 E01 Remove/Install R&I bumper assy 1.9 Body
3 E01 Remove/Install Upper cover

NOTE: Time is after fender liner and wheel opening molding are removed.
This part is eligible for a Core Charge. Part Price does not include the Core
Charge.

0.3 Body

4 E01 FRONT LAMPS
5 E01 Remove/Install LT Headlamp assy to 10/31/23 0.5 Body
6 E01 FENDER
7 E01 Remove/Install RT Fender liner w/o ZR2 0.5 Body
8 E01 Remove/Install RT Wheel opng mldg w/o ZR2 0.2 Body
9 E01 Blend RT Fender 1.2
10 E01 FRONT DOOR
11 E01 Remove/Replace RT Belt molding black 1 74.80T OEM 0.0 Body
12 E01 Remove/Replace RT Door shell w/o High Country

NOTE: PARTS: Part has related component that cannot be
reused/reinstalled; belt molding.

1 1,006.68T OEM 5.5 Body 3.4

13 E01 Add for Clear Coat 1.4
14 E01 Remove/Replace RT Nameplate "2500 HD" chrome 1 40.16T OEM 0.1 Body
15 E01 Remove/Install RT R&I mirror 0.0 Body
16 E01 Remove/Install RT R&I trim panel 0.0 Body
17 E01 Remove/Install RT Water deflector 0.0 Body
18 E01 Remove/Install RT Upper trim 0.0 Body
19 E01 REAR DOOR
20 E01 Repair RT Outer panel 4.0 Body 2.3
21 E01 Overlap Major Non-Adj. Panel (0.2)
22 E01 Add for Clear Coat 0.4
23 E01 Remove/Replace RT Belt molding black 2nd design 1 66.23T OEM 0.3 Body

T = Taxable Item, RPD = Related Prior Damage, AA = Appearance Allowance, UPD = Unrelated Prior Damage, PDR = Paintless Dent Repair, A/M = Aftermarket, Rechr = Rechromed, Reman =
Remanufactured, OEM = New Original Equipment Manufacturer, Recor = Re-cored, RECOND = Reconditioned, LKQ = Like Kind Quality or Used, Diag = Diagnostic, Elec = Electrical, Mech =
Mechanical, Ref = Refinish, Struc = Structural

2/13/2026 9:02:19 AM Page 1

80



Estimate

RO Number: 
2024 CHEV Silverado 2500 HD Work Truck Crew Cab 159" WB 4WD 4D SHORT 8-6.6L Gasoline Direct Injection White

24 E01 Remove/Install RT Applique w/o gloss black 0.2 Body
25 E01 Remove/Install RT Applique panel w/o gloss black 0.2 Body
26 E01 Remove/Install RT Door glass GM w/o deep tint 0.3 Body
27 E01 Remove/Install RT Run w'strip 0.3 Body
28 E01 Remove/Install RT Handle, outside w/o passive entry

black
0.3 Body

29 E01 Remove/Install RT R&I trim panel 0.4 Body
30 E01 Remove/Install RT Upper trim 0.2 Body
31 E01 Remove/Install RT Door w'strip 0.4 Body
32 E01 Remove/Install RT Door check 0.2 Body
33 E01 VEHICLE DIAGNOSTICS
34 E01 Sublet Pre-repair scan 1 65.00 Sublet
35 E01 Sublet Post-repair scan 1 134.95 Sublet
36 E01 Refinish COLOR SAND AND POLISH 0.5
37 E01 Repair CORROSION PROTECTION  .5 PER 0.5 Body
38 E01 TINT COLOR 0.5 Body
39 E01 BAG VEHICLE 1 5.00T A/M 0.2 Body
40 E01 Sublet HAZARDOUS  WASTE 1 10.00 Other

Estimate Totals Discount $ Markup $ Rate $ Total Hours Total $
Parts 1,192.87
Labor, Body 110.00 17.0 1,870.00
Labor, Refinish 110.00 9.0 990.00
Material, Paint 60.00 9.0 540.00
Miscellaneous 209.95
Subtotal 4,802.82

Sales Tax 125.63
Grand Total 4,928.45

Net Total 4,928.45

Estimate Version Total $
Original 4,928.45

Insurance Total $: 4,928.45
Received from Insurance $: 0.00
Balance due from Insurance $: 4,928.45

Customer Total $: 0.00
Received from Customer $: 0.00
Balance due from Customer $: 0.00

In accordance with regulations, customer approval mus be obtained prior to beginning repairs.  If additional (supplemental) repairs change from the
original amount, this will also be communicated prior to continuing that portion of the repairs.

Customer has received a copy of an estimate or Repair Order (RO).  INITIALS:____________________

T = Taxable Item, RPD = Related Prior Damage, AA = Appearance Allowance, UPD = Unrelated Prior Damage, PDR = Paintless Dent Repair, A/M = Aftermarket, Rechr = Rechromed, Reman =
Remanufactured, OEM = New Original Equipment Manufacturer, Recor = Re-cored, RECOND = Reconditioned, LKQ = Like Kind Quality or Used, Diag = Diagnostic, Elec = Electrical, Mech =
Mechanical, Ref = Refinish, Struc = Structural

2/13/2026 9:02:19 AM Page 2

81



Estimate

RO Number: 
2024 CHEV Silverado 2500 HD Work Truck Crew Cab 159" WB 4WD 4D SHORT 8-6.6L Gasoline Direct Injection White

Designation of Person to Authorize Additional Work or Parts:
I hereby designate the individual named below to authorize any additional work not specified or part not included in the original written estimated
price for parts and labor.

Name for Designee:__________________________  Phone Number:_____________________________
Signature:__________________________________   Date:____________________________________

I hearby authorize the above repair work to be performed along with the necessary materials.  You and your emplyees may operate the above vehicle
for the purposes of testing, inspection or delivery at my risk.  A mechanics lein is acknowledged on the above vehicle to secure the amount of repairs
thereto.  The Bodyshop will not be held respoinsible for loss or damage to vehicle or articles left in vehicle in case of fire, theft, accident or any other
cause beyond our control.  Storage may be charged forty-eight hours after repairs are completed.  In the event legal action is necessary to enforce this
contract, I WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ATTORNEY FEES, COURT COSTS, AND COLLECTION AGENCY FEES.

SIGNATURE:____________________________________________    DATE:____________________________

Contact phone # and/or email:__________________________________________________________________

Power of Attorney:
For the consideration of repairs made to undersigns vehicle.  Made to undersigns satisfaction by AUBURN COLLISION CENTER.  The undersigned does
hereby grant Power of Attorney to sign or endorse any checks and/or drafts made payable to undersigned and any releases thereof, as settlement for
undersigned claim for damages to the above described vehicle.  I understand and agree that the original amount quoted to me is an estimate only. 
During repairs, it is common to find additional damage that was not visible when the original estimate was written.  I sign this with full understanding
of my guarantee and I understand and agree to these terms.

__________________________________________  ________________________________________
Customer Signature                                                        Date

Upon request, you are entitled to keep any damaged parts that require replacement.  Do you wish to keep any parts?

YES                                  NO                      Initials:_____________

T = Taxable Item, RPD = Related Prior Damage, AA = Appearance Allowance, UPD = Unrelated Prior Damage, PDR = Paintless Dent Repair, A/M = Aftermarket, Rechr = Rechromed, Reman =
Remanufactured, OEM = New Original Equipment Manufacturer, Recor = Re-cored, RECOND = Reconditioned, LKQ = Like Kind Quality or Used, Diag = Diagnostic, Elec = Electrical, Mech =
Mechanical, Ref = Refinish, Struc = Structural

2/13/2026 9:02:19 AM Page 3

82



83



84



85


	2_24_26_Board_Agenda
	1_27_26_RCD Minutes_Draft
	CALL TO ORDER
	MEMBERS AND OTHERS PRESENT

	1. Budget vs. Actual to 12.31.25
	2. January 2026 Profit and Loss
	3. January 2026 Balance Sheet
	4. January 2026 AR Report
	Sheet1

	5. January 2026 Transaction Details
	Sheet1

	6. PARS January 2026 Statement
	7. Placer County Pooled Investment Report through January 31, 2026
	FY25 Draft Audit
	PCRCD Agenda 2025.pdf
	PCRCD 2025 draft AFS.pdf
	PCRCD draft gov letter.pdf
	PCRCD draft ML.pdf

	2026.02.09.Mosquito Fire PE Press Release 
	Six Public Entities Resolve Mosquito Fire Claims with PG&E for $38 Million

	Mosq Fire Settlement Doc for Board Discussion
	Sheet1

	PTO_discussion__2_24_26
	Special District Call for Nominations
	2026 Special District Election Nominee Form
	Auburn Collision Center Quote
	Tripps Auto Body Quote



